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 STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#202409177 Financial Institution Data Match Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Maine Revenue Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	December 6, 2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	December 13, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	January 13, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section D, 1.
	Does the proposed solution have to be fully operational at 90 days or is the expectation that the first financial institution will be operational at 90 days? What is the scope of the “services” referenced here? Part II, Section A, 1.

	
	Answer

	
	The expectation is that all services will be fully operational in 90-days.  Part II, Section A, 1, is further defined in Part ii, Section A, 2-8.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section A, 1.
	Can you clarify if the “inventory of financial institutions doing business in Maine” includes any institution with a branch in Maine or simply those headquartered in Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	As defined by M.R.S. §176-B (1)(B) "Financial institution" means a trust company, savings bank, industrial bank, commercial bank, savings and loan association or credit union organized under the laws of this State or otherwise authorized to do business in this State. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is it acceptable for the solution to be cloud hosted, and if so, does the state have a GovCloud environment it already uses, or do you want vendor to host solution in cloud?

	
	Answer

	
	The solution must adhere to Maine IT policies. https://www.maine.gov/oit/policies-standards 



	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.A, Number 1 – Pg 9
	Does the state envision the need to re-execute the Memorandum of Understanding between the FI and State during this contract term? If so, will the contractor facilitate this process?

	
	Answer

	
	It is not required to re-execute the Memorandum of Understandings if the current vendor is the selected bidder.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.E, Number 4 – Pg 11
	What is the process the State requires contractors to follow for fingerprint clearances as required by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Internal revenue Services? Is this process the same for individuals who reside outside the state of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	Contractors will reach out to MRS’s Operations Security team to initiate the process of an out of state registration. The out-of-state process requires the prospective contractor to use a mail-in procedure. MRS provides instructions to a contractor’s point of contact and the prospective contractor.

  


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.E, Number 4 – Pg 11
	If the contractor’s staff has been through and cleared a fingerprinting process with IdentoGo for another state agency, will MRS accept that as part of the security clearance?

	
	Answer

	
	No, MRS requires fingerprinting results to be reviewed by the Maine State Tax Assessor or their delegated representative. The results of the background check must be reviewed directly.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.E, Number 4 – Pg 11
	Does MRS have a service code setup with the fingerprinting company that the contractor’s staff can utilize?  If not, would the state be willing to establish a service code to maintain contractor personnel privacy?

	
	Answer

	
	Unsure what a service code is and how it relates to privacy.




	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.E, Number 4 – Pg 11


	What is the cost for out of state contractors to obtain fingerprints through the MRS fingerprinting process?

	
	Answer

	
	Cost is to the agency not the contractor.




	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III.A.2. - Pg 12
	Will the State consider posting the responses to the submitted questions earlier than seven (7) calendar days prior to the proposal due date as specified in the RFP? This will provide more time for proposers to modify their responses if necessary.

	
	Answer

	
	The department will work to post the responses to the questions as quickly as possible.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV Section III.1 - Pg 15
	The Technical Assessment Form contains rows that show an N/A in the comply column.  Please confirm that those rows containing an N/A in the Comply column do not need to be filled out by the respondent.

	
	Answer

	
	These do not need to be completed.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Exhibit 1 – Pg 35
	Will the contractor receive FTI under this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	The data derived from nonfiler assessments could contain FTI.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E, Cost Proposal Form – Pg 27
	a. Please confirm the bidder should sum the Proposed Cost for Development and Proposed Cost for Match Service and put the total amount in the Total Cost for Scoring row under Proposed Cost column and also input that same amount into the Proposed Cost field in the first table.

b. How will contract pricing be determined for Renewal Period #1 April 1, 2027-March 31, 2029 and Renewal Period #2 April 1, 2029-March 31, 2030?



	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes, the total cost for scoring and the proposed cost would be the same amount.
b. The contract pricing for the renewals would be based on the initial contract rate unless otherwise determined.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	IT Service Contract (IT-SC) Template, Section 44 – Pg 20
	If the Department does not use Provider’s software remotely over the Internet, can the State confirm that this section is not applicable?

	
	Answer

	
	This section is not applicable.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	IT Service Contract (IT-SC) Template, Section 46 – Pg 21
	a. Will the Irrevocable Letter of Credit be a requirement for the contract resulting from this RFP?

b. If the Irrevocable Letter of Credit will be a requirement for the contract as part of this RFP, would the State consider making an exception to this requirement for the incumbent vendor that has demonstrated sufficient capital to fund its obligations in its current and prior contracts? 

c. If the Irrevocable Letter of Credit will be a requirement for the contract as part of this RFP, would the State accept a Standby Letter of Credit (SBLC), which is the industry standard available per our banking institution?



	
	Answer

	
	An Irrevocable Letter of Credit will not be a requirement under this contract.
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